

Friends of Woore School

Minutes of meeting – Tuesday 28th June 2022, 8.00pm at The Wheatsheaf

In attendance:

Helen Jackson (Temporary chair)

Jenny Fuller (Vice chair)

Lorna Reeve (Secretary)

Jessica Lear (Treasurer)

Eilisia Gill

Hannah Roberts-Steele

Cat Robinson

Vicky Jew

Emma T

Sarah Hankey

The Fete –

Risk assessment for the fete all read out and signed off

Bar – All orders placed except pop. From Iceland order 24 cans x 3 for £19 – **Eilisia to action**

Ice lollies have been brought – **Eilisia to ask if we can use the school freezer the day before**

Still need to buy – Milk, lemons, cucumber, mint, orange, ice for drinks and biscuits – **Jenny to buy from morrisons when collecting bread**

Cups and saucers need to be returned on Saturday night

The Wheatsheaf are going to supply us with some black bags of ice for buckets. Needs collecting on the day – **Cat to action**

Plug in freezer on Friday at 2pm – **Jess and Eilisia to action**

Mrs Ward has given the go ahead for Helen to go into school on Friday afternoon with Cat to help get what they can ready

Raffle – Will close at 3pm and then we will need to read out as quick as possible as there are so many

Dancers – To perform at 3pm

Buckets – We have got 6 to use – Remember bottle openers

Need jugs for pimmis – Emma has one. Need to check school – **Eilisia/Cat to action**

Look for tubs for onions – **Helen to action**

Jess to arrange the float

Pricelists and posters all done and laminated

Need to remember mallets and BBQ utensils and extension cables

Tombola is in a locked office in the village hall – **Helen to ask**

Need tea towels and washing up liquid

Men needed at hall at 6pm village hall on Friday and Saturday 4pm

Tractor coming between 11-12 – if he is late may have to reposition stall holders so he can get in

To borrow 2 cones from the village hall to mark space for the tractor

Bring keep of tape – **Eilisia to action**

Marni has confirmed that the BBQ is back from the tennis club

Chocolate Tombola – All done

Dunking pool – Set up on Friday night

Stocks – Need to borrow Julian's van in the afternoon

Hoop a jar – All at school and hoops are in the shed

Tea and coffee – Marni to check on crockery

Sweets – All done

Biscuits – All done

Raffle – All done

Idea to sell raffle tickets at cricket on Friday. Need to email John and ask permission – **Helen to action**

Could sell them for the last 20 minutes and then round kids up and bring them back to school –
Hannah to action

Need to find out how the shop have been selling the raffle tickets – have they been putting phone numbers on the back?

We need a sign for the facepaint/glitter tattoos to warn of allergies and to have done at your own risk and also a no dog notice – **Hannah to action**

Need to keep an eye on change over at stall times – **Cat to action**

AOB

Helen cannot get hold of who we usually use for flowers, so we need a back up plan – **Helen to ask Ryan**

Important dates for next meetings

5th July – Cats house to count the money from the fete

